

HOUSE BILL NO. 708

INTRODUCED BY SIMON

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 14, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.
FEBRUARY 15, 1989	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 18, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 19, 1989	POSTED ON CONSENT CALENDAR. PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 21, 1989	CONSENT CALENDAR, QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 92; NOES, 4. TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 28, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION. FIRST READING.
MARCH 14, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 15, 1989	PASS CONSIDERATION.
MARCH 16, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 18, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 46; NOES, 0. RETURNED TO HOUSE.

MARCH 20, 1989

IN THE HOUSE

RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 708
2 INTRODUCED BY Sam
3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE
5 REQUIREMENT THAT A STATE AGENCY DISTRIBUTES AN ANNUAL REPORT
6 TO THE GOVERNOR; AMENDING SECTION 39-51-303, MCA; AND
7 REPEALING SECTIONS 39-71-210, 39-73-102, 49-3-302, AND
8 53-4-217, MCA."
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 39-51-303, MCA, is amended to read:

12 **"39-51-303. Publication and distribution of materials.**

13 The department shall cause to be printed for distribution to
14 the public the text of this chapter, the department's
15 regulations and general and special rules, ~~annual reports to~~
16 ~~the governor~~, and any other material the department deems
17 considers relevant and suitable and shall furnish the same
18 to any person upon application therefor."

19 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Repealer.** Sections 39-71-210,
20 39-73-102, 49-3-302, and 53-4-217, MCA, are repealed.

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
HB 708

HOUSE BILL NO. 708
INTRODUCED BY SIMON

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A STATE AGENCY ~~DISTRIBUTES~~ DISTRIBUTE AN ANNUAL REPORT TO THE GOVERNOR; AMENDING ~~SECTION~~ SECTIONS 39-51-303 AND 39-73-102, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 39-71-210, ~~39-73-102~~, 49-3-302, AND 53-4-217, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 39-51-303, MCA, is amended to read:

"39-51-303. Publication and distribution of materials.

The department shall cause to be printed for distribution to the public the text of this chapter, the department's regulations and general and special rules, ~~annual-reports-to the-governor~~, and any other material the department ~~deems~~ considers relevant and suitable and shall furnish the same to any person upon application ~~therefor~~."

SECTION 2. SECTION 39-73-102, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:

"39-73-102. Administration -- duties of division. The division of workers' compensation shall administer this chapter. The division shall:

(1) formulate a plan and adopt rules for the operation of this chapter;

(2) cooperate with the federal government in all

matters of immediate concern pertaining to silicosis;

~~(3)--publish-an-annual-report-and--interim--reports--as may--be--necessary-or-required-or-asked-for-by-the-governor;~~

~~(4)~~ (3) designate the procedure to be followed in securing a competent medical examination for the purposes of determining silicosis in each individual applicant;

~~(5)~~ (4) designate suitable physicians or physician, well qualified to examine applicants for aid under this chapter;

~~(6)~~ (5) pay the actual transportation expenses of any applicant from the place of his residence in the state to the place of examination and return, from funds appropriated to the division for that purpose;

~~(7)~~ (6) develop and cooperate with other agencies in developing measures for the prevention of silicosis."

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Repealer. Sections 39-71-210, ~~39-73-102~~, 49-3-302, and 53-4-217, MCA, are repealed.

-End-



HOUSE BILL NO. 708

INTRODUCED BY SIMON

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A STATE AGENCY ~~DISTRIBUTES~~ DISTRIBUTE AN ANNUAL REPORT TO THE GOVERNOR; AMENDING ~~SECTION~~ SECTIONS 39-51-303 AND 39-73-102, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 39-71-210, ~~39-73-102~~, 49-3-302, AND 53-4-217, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 39-51-303, MCA, is amended to read:

"39-51-303. Publication and distribution of materials.

The department shall cause to be printed for distribution to the public the text of this chapter, the department's regulations and general and special rules, ~~annual-reports-to the-governor~~, and any other material the department ~~deems~~ considers relevant and suitable and shall furnish the same to any person upon application therefor."

SECTION 2. SECTION 39-73-102, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:

"39-73-102. Administration -- duties of division. The division of workers' compensation shall administer this chapter. The division shall:

- (1) formulate a plan and adopt rules for the operation of this chapter;
- (2) cooperate with the federal government in all

matters of immediate concern pertaining to silicosis;

~~{3}--publish-an-annual-report-and--interim--reports--as may--be--necessary-or-required-or-asked-for-by-the-governor;~~

~~{4}{3}~~ designate the procedure to be followed in securing a competent medical examination for the purposes of determining silicosis in each individual applicant;

~~{5}{4}~~ designate suitable physicians or physician, well qualified to examine applicants for aid under this chapter;

~~{6}{5}~~ pay the actual transportation expenses of any applicant from the place of his residence in the state to the place of examination and return, from funds appropriated to the division for that purpose;

~~{7}{6}~~ develop and cooperate with other agencies in developing measures for the prevention of silicosis."

NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Repealer. Sections 39-71-210, ~~39-73-102~~, 49-3-302, and 53-4-217, MCA, are repealed.

-End-